

E: MD.MarineRenewables@gov.scot

Eliana Mercy Araujo
Inch Cape Offshore Limited
Ground Floor, New Clarendon
114-116 George Street
Edinburgh
EH2 4LH

Your ref: IC02-INT-EC-OFC-017-INC-PLA-002

03 December 2025

Dear Ms Mercy Araujo,

Electricity Act 1989

Marine (Scotland) Act 2010

**Inch Cape Offshore Limited (“the Company”)
Company Number SC373173**

**Section 36 Consent – condition 24
Offshore Generating station marine licence – condition 3.2.2.21
(collectively referred to as “the conditions”)**

Generating Station (“GS”) – Project Environmental Monitoring Programme (“PEMP”)

I refer to your correspondence dated 01 July 2025 in which the Company submitted the GS PEMP dated June 2025.

MD-LOT has consulted with NatureScot, Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Scotland, Whale and Dolphin Conservation, Scottish Fishermen’s Federation and Fisheries Management Scotland on the GS PEMP. Following consultation, the Company submitted a final version of the GS PEMP dated 25 November 2025 for approval.

MD-LOT on behalf of the licensing authority approves the revised GS PEMP dated 25 November 2025.

Any further updates or amendments made to the GS PEMP, including any amendments to its appendices, must be submitted to the licensing authority by the Company in writing for written approval prior to the planned implementation of the proposed amendments or updates.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the licensing authority all activities must proceed in accordance with the approved GS PEMP.

Yours sincerely,

Lauren Cowan
Marine Directorate - Licensing Operations Team